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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 14 Apr 2020 12:52:48 +0000

To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Daszak and Wuhan lab

Thanks.

From: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E] ®) ©)

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 5:45 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]! ®)(6); Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
® (@6

.Subject: Fwd: Daszak and Wuhan lab

This is higher but not extraordinarily higher than | originally indicated which was for some earlier work.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E]" ®) (6)
Date: April 13, 2020 at 4:30:21 PM EDT

To: "Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]"| (b) (6)
Cc: "Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E]" ®(©

Subject: Daszak and Wuhan lab

The entire amount of the new Daszak grant ( year 6 funded in FY19) is about 3,64 M. The total amount
that will go to Wuhan Institute of Virology under this grant will be about $750K ( $76,301 have already
been sent to Wuhan in year 1 according to the NOA).

The bat sampling work mentioned in the article | during years 2011-2015) was probably supported by
years 1-5 of the Daszak grant but could also have been supported by USAID Predict program (which was
also funding the Wuhan lab)

Emily Erbelding, M.D., M.P.H.

Director, Division of Microbiology and Infectious Diseases
NIAID/NIH

5601 Fishers Lane

Rockyville, MD 20852

Tel; (®) (6)



